

RE: PDG Deck for EOD

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Powers, Amanda (CAB)" <amanda.powers2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 15:29:35 -0400
Attachments: PDG Deck (2017-06-12) - Table Section_ED_SY-THW.pptx (189.86 kB)

Suggested changes attached.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 3:28 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PDG Deck for EOD

Tim – Thanks for attending the meeting! Can you add your edits to the attached?

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 3:15 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: PDG Deck for EOD

My proposed changes in red

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 2:47 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: PDG Deck for EOD
Importance: High

Hi team,

Martha just pulled me into a meeting to act as Karen (Sam I think your door was closed ☺) re the PDG deck and edits that the SoC and DM want to see by EOD:

- 4th column in the chart changing to Key Considerations/ Risks. Please confirm the bullets in this column in light of this change
- Confirm consistency of items that flag fiscal implications. Sam, Martha mentioned the Justice items and adding something like “outside the current fiscal plan” etc.

- I will take care of the Energy edits.
- Please share your specific row with your ministries to ensure there are no surprises (but not the full deck)

Will pass along the power point version when I have it, but have attached the PDF for now so you can have a look at the version that the comments were provided on.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 2:25 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: